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Date: 6th May, 2024  

CLARIFICATION NO. 1: 

In accordance with the ‘TENDER FOR SUPPLY OF CISCO ACTIVE DEVICES, KenGen hereby issues 
Clarification No. 1 as follows. 
 
No. CLARIFICATION SOUGHT KENGEN’S RESPONSE 
1 Please note that ISE licenses have not been 

included in the BOM.  
Kindly specify the type, quantity and 
duration for the ISE Licenses required. 

This was deliberate, we do not need any ISE 
Licenses on this document because KenGen 
already have the licenses in place for the ISE 
Boxes 

2 Other than migrations like WLC, ISE and to 
DNAC, Are the partners deploying to the 
branches like the phones, Aps, Switches and 
routers? 

Deployment for the APs, phones, switches, 
and routers will be done by KenGen 

3 Technical requirement has C9300L-24P-4X 
while price schedule C9300L-24P-4G-E. 
Please advise which one to use 

We use the one on the price schedule 
C9300L-24P-4G-E. 
1 G Uplinks for the Switches  

4 What are the locations where the network 
devices(switches, routers and access 
points)  will be deployed 

The Network devices will be deployed across 
the KenGen Branches  

5 Are the C8200 -1N -4T routers be deployed 
as  SDWAN routers or traditional stand-
alone.  

They will be deployed as Traditional Routers  

 
 
6 

Clarify whether the C9800-40-K9 WLCs 
will be used for managing the new APs only 
or will manage existing and the new APs, if 
for new APs share the quantities and part 
numbers.(This will allow us confirm 
compatibility and license requirements) 

 

The WLC will replace the existing WLC 
therefore will be used to manage all the 
existing APS . 
The part Number of the Existing WLC is  AIR-
CT5520-K9 



7 Clarify on whether the new DNAC 
appliance (DN3-HW-APL) will only be used 
for basic SNMP device management or for 
SD Access. If Assurance is required, the DNA 
Advantage licenses will be required for all 
the devices to be onboarded. 

 

Most  of the current APs have the DNA 
licenses and the new APs have been ordered 
with the DNA  licenses.  
 
For the the switches the ordered  the switches 
will come with  DNA  licenses , for the 
Existing switches the DNA license are being 
renewed with  Support . 

8 What's the current Cisco ISE version PID: SNS-3595-K9 
Version : 3.1.0.518 

9 What is the total number of endpoints, 
users/staff, and access switches for the 
wired deployment?  What model and 
version of the Cisco switches? 

 

Total Number of Users : 2500 
The current Model of switches are 

 Cisco 9200 

 Cisco 9300 

 Cisco 3800 

 Cisco 3560 (Will be replaced in a separate 
procurement process). 

 10 MR 20 Copy of Valid ICT Authority 
accreditation certificate – Which category is 
this specifically? 

Supplier accreditation category and/Or Data 
Center Category and/or ICT Networks 

 
BIDDER’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CLARIFICATION NO. 1 
 

We, the undersigned, hereby certify that the clarification is an integral part of the document 
and the alterations set out in clarification have been incorporated in our tender document. 

 
Signed …………………………………………………………………. 

Tenderer ……………………………………………………………….  

Date ……………………………………………………………….…… 

 
 


